
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

P714, DESIGN-BID-BUILD REPAIR OCS ELECTRIC SUBSTATION, CONDUIT & CABLES AT MARINE CORPS BASE, QUANTICO, VA

The purpose of this Amendment is to provide responses to RFIs.

Proposal due date/time remains 2:00 PM EST 02 JUNE 2016.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 26-May-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-16-R-0162

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
02-May-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

26-May-2016

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND WASHINGTON
1314 HARWOOD ST SE, BLDG 212
WASHINGTON NAVY YARD DC 20374

N40080 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0003 

1. The NAICS Code for the above referenced project is 221122 with a size standard of 1000 employees.   This 
code is  for Electric Power Distribution and we do not think that we qualify under this code.  On page 52 of 
the Solicitation under 52.204-8 it states that the NAICS Code is 236220.  Can you tell me which one of 
these are correct?  Also, it is our assumption that the NAICS 221122 is for Utility Company’s.  Is this 
correct?  Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Response:  The NAICS Code for this procurement is 221122. 
 

2. I was unsure about the "Plan holders list" accessible in the documents.  I see one contractor on that list and 
wondered if it is a requirement to be added to the list?  or some sort of expedited form of document 
submission Vehicle ? 
 
Response:  The Plan Holders List is one of the tools NECO provides and has no bearing on this 
procurement. 
 

3. Factor 1 states that the offeror shall submit a total of 2 construction projects that best demonstrate their 
experience on relevant projects that are similar in size, scope, and complexity to the solicited project. If the 
offeror does not have the required project experience can they in turn submit a subcontractors experience to 
meet these requirements? 
 
Response:  Please refer to evaluation criteria for detail requirement on subcontractor's experience. 
 

4. In turn, on page 16 of the solicitation document it states, “In the case of an offeror without a record of 
relevant past performance or for whom information on past performance is not available or so sparse that 
no meaningful past performance rating can be reasonably assigned, the offeror may not be evaluated 
favorably or unfavorable on past performance (see FAR 15.305(a)(2)(iv)). Therefore, the offeror shall be 
determined to have unknown past performance in the context of acceptability/unacceptability “unknown” 
shall be considered “acceptable.” If the offeror has relevant past performance but does not meet the size 
standard in terms of relevant projects, would their past performance be determined to be unknown thus 
“acceptable”, per the clause above? Or would their past performance be considered “unfavorable”? 
 
Response:  Please see Basis of Evaluation for this factor. 

5. BASE ITEM 0002: PCB-Contaminated Oil; The following schedule advised us to take 1900 gallons of 
PCB fluid and formulate an estimate to remove said transformer/PCBs. Removal is priced based on weight 
of equipment (including fluid) at time of removal. Also PCB is based into two categories; transformers 50-
499ppm and transformers >500ppm. Please provide us with weight of equipment being removed (including 
fluid), and what level of PCB contamination we should be basing our estimate off of. 
 
Response:  Base Bid Item #2 provides a clear requirement for a price to remove 1900 gallons of PCB 
contaminated oil with associated transformers.  It is estimated that there is a combined 30,000lbs of 
transformer.  Assume >500ppm. 
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6. “If experience of major subcontractors are proposed, offeror SHALL submit letter of commitments from 

each of the major subcontractors.”  Please confirm this requirement is acceptable for any Offeror utilizing a 
major subcontractors Construction Experience as Construction Experience and Past Performance to satisfy 
Factor 1, Construction Experience for this solicitation.  

 
Response: Yes. 
 

7. Drawing E-406, Temporary Feeds, Is the Manual Transfer Switch, pull box, tap box, conduit, and 
secondary feeder conductors indicated on Drawing E-406 for temporary construction/outage power only, or 
are they to remain for future emergency power connections to the buildings in the future? Should the 
Contractor remove the temporary construction material after performing the building outage? 
 
Response:  The Manual Transfer Switch, pull box, tap box, conduit, and secondary feeder 
conductors indicated on Drawing E-406 are to remain for future emergency use. 

 
8. Drawing E-406, Temporary Generator.  Is the temporary generator that is indicated to be provided per 

Drawing E-406 going to be a permanent MCB Temporary Generator after the completion of this project? 
Or, should the contractor make provisions for a rental generator during the outage process? 

 

Response:  Generators are not required to remain at completion of outage process. 

 

9. Drawing E-601, Note 3 states to “Provide 15KV Sectionalizing Cabinet Adjacent to manhole. Make all 
splices in sectionalizing cabinet above grade”. Note 3 is only referenced 10 times on Drawing E-601; 
however, there is numerous other areas in manholes that indicate below ground terminations being 
installed, such as in manholes( Y1, Y2, Y7, MH#28-2, MH#28-4, MH#34, AF-50, (E)21, OCS-27). In 
addition, to this locations additional splices will be required during installation of the primary cable due to 
circuit lengths. 

 

How should we proceed?  

Should all terminations/splices be above ground?  

Should we provide sectionalizing cabinets in these locations?  

Should we provide sectionalizing cabinets, so that all terminations/splices are above ground? 
 
Response: All terminations/splices shall be above ground.  Provide sectionalizing cabinets at 
these locations.  

 
10. On sheet ES-106 states 2-5" conduits directional bore between Y-11 and Y-12. On document 00 22 13.00 

20 Deduct sheet Item 004 B (1) states directional bore between Y-9 to Y-11. B (3) states Duct Bank 
between Y-11 to Y-12. Please clarify if between Y-11 to Y-12 we are to directional bore.  
 
Response: Directional bore between Y-11 and Y-12. 

 
11. There is no stated level of PCB contamination stated in the contract documents.  What level of PCB 

contamination are we to figure on for the pricing schedule on this project? 
 
Response:  See RFI #5 response. 
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12. On sheet E-601 the switch labeled (E) Larsons Switch which is connected back to the OCS 6-Way West 

switch via several MHs and then it shows going on past the Larsons Switch to (E) To Radar Hill; The only 
switch shown on the layout drawings is one at Radar Hill, and there is another switch in another location 
that is labeled Larson substation.  Please clarify. 
 
Response: Once the existing feeds at the current location of the (e)Larsons switch are 
decommissioned and removed the existing switch it is to be relocated to the radar hill location. 

 
13. On E-601 the OCS Switch Station is shown as two switches connected via bus, the layout drawing ES-401 

shows the switches separately on pads with duct bank between them.  Please clarify which is correct. 
 
Response:  Connect OCS Switch Station via duct bank and feeder size designation 2. 

 
14. On sheet ES-104, where is circle note 8 used on this drawing, is it supposed to be where circle note 7 is 

located at TID 639?  Please Clarify. 
 
Response: Note 7 at TID 639 should be note 8. 

 
15. On sheet ES-403, there is a Circle note 6 on the layout drawing pointing to a conduit run from the “Temp 

XFMR 45kva”  What is circle note 6 supposed to be pointing out? 
 
Response:  Note 6 should be removed. 

 
16. At the site visit, there was a fence located in the area where OCS 6Way West Switch will be located.  There 

was also a lot of overgrowth as well.  What are we to do in this are with the fence and overgrowth, is there 
a certain distance all of that would need to be away from the switch? 
 
Response:  Locate switch minimum 10ft west from fence and overgrowth. 

 
17. Can the Superintendent also perform the duties of the SSHO? 

 

Response: No 

 
18. Will the Commissioning Agent be the responsibility of the Government or the Contractor? 

 

Response: Commissioning Agent will be the responsibility of the contractor. 

 
19. Section 01 57 20.00 10 mentions “Wetlands”. Will any portion of this project require a “Wetlands Permit”? 

 

Response:  A wetland permit is not required. 

 
20. Section 01 57 20.00 10 Paragraph 3.10 refers to having a Pest Management Strategy. Will the Contractor 

be required to perform “Pest Control? If so, to what extent since the requirement is very vague?  
 

Response:  Section 01 57 20.00 10, paragraph 3.10, Integrated Pest Management is deleted. Pest 
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control shall be provided by the Government.  

 
21. Section 02 84 33 Part 3 states to provide “Decontamination Room, Clean Room and Shower Facilities”. 

Will building these facilities be a requirement for this project? If this is a requirement, will one area be 
sufficient or will multiple rooms be required across the project? 
 

Response: Facilities meeting the criteria are required.  Contractor does not require building 
them (rental/temporary is acceptable).  One area will be sufficient. 

 
22. Section 31 00 00 Paragraph 1.2.2 States that payment for Rock Excavation will be made in addition to 

prices bid. How will the determination for pricing be made? 
 

Response: Base bid on encountering no hard materials over ½ cubic yard during excavation. 

 
23. Section 31 00 00 Paragraph 1.3 states to bid based on “Hard materials and rock will not be encountered in 

100 percent of the excavations”. Encountering rock in excavations and boring can be a very high added 
expense. This paragraph seems to in in contradiction to Paragraph 1.2.2. Which is correct and how are we 
to determine and price the project for the possibility of rock excavation? 
 

Response:  Base bid on encountering no hard materials over ½ cubic yard during excavation. 

 
24. Section 31 00 00 Paragraph 3.5.2, Geotechnical Engineer, states to hire a Professional Geotechnical 

Engineer to provide inspection of excavations and soil conditions throughout construction. According to 
this statement, are we to assume a Geotechnical Engineer will be required to inspect all excavations during 
the entire project?  
 

Response:  A Geotechnical Engineer is required for updating excavations, sheeting and 
dewatering plans when deviated from the design.  Geotechnical Engineer is required to perform 
at least on site visit a month and provide site visit report to Contracting Officer.   

 
25. Section 33 40 00 Paragraph 3.8.2 states that 100% of all Storm Drain Pipe will be checked for separation 

and cracks. Who is responsible for payment for the inspection? 

Response:  Section 33 40 00 is removed in its entirety. 

 
  
 
 
SECTION 00010 - SOLICITATION CONTRACT FORM  
                The Issued By organization has changed from  
                                NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND 
                                1013 O ST SE BLDG 166 
                                WASHINGTON DC 20374 
                                 to  
                                NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND 
                                1314 HARWOOD ST SE 
                                WASHINGTON DC 20374 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


